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Interoffice Memorandum 

GOVERNMENT 
F LO R IDA 

February 4, 2022 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Jon V. Weiss, P. E., Directo~ · 
Planning, Environmental , a evelopment Services 
Department 

CONT ACT PERSON: Renzo Nastasi, AICP, Manager 
Transportation Planning Division 
(407) 836-8072 

SUBJECT: March 8, 2022 - Discussion Item 
MetroPlan Orlando Board Meeting Briefing 

The next scheduled meeting of the MetroPlan Orlando Board is March 9, 2022. Staff will 
provide an overview of the agenda for this meeting and seek discussion of any issues 
that may affect Orange County. 

This item is for informational purposes only; no action is required by the Board . 
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